

Name Last name

12+ years of experience as a Full Stack Developer working with Angular, Ionic, Node.JS, MongoDB, and Express. I learn continuously and always continue exploring new technologies. I have also gained knowledge of React, React Native, Testing library and Jest working on internships and personal projects. I participated in different types of institutions, coordinating and participating in the development of application software for business.

Work Experience

Company

Web and Mobile Development

01/2020 - Present

- Development team head
- In charge of new features like: New customer funnel in order to agile onboarding and conversion, Feature to credit restructure and ID verification integration with MATI
- Process optimization: Payments, Credit buro request and Electrónica transfers with STP **API**
- Android AND iOS app Maintenance AND support
- New app push feature.

Technologies used: Framework Kohana - PHP, **JavaScript**, HTML 5, CSS, Bitbucket, **API Rest**, MySQL, **AWS** EC2, RDS, Lambdas, Docker, **NodeJS**, React, hooks, React Native, Firebase Push Notifications, JWT.

Company

Web and Mobile Projects

11/2017 - 05/2020

- Collaborate with development Contacta Abogado. Managing the following tools: **JavaScript**, React hooks, Node, Firebase Firestore, HTML5, CSS, SASS, **GIT**, Slack, Zeplin in BackEnd and FrontEnd.
- Participate in the Hero Guest project. I used javascript, React, **NodeJS**, Adonis, MySQL **AWS**, **GIT**, in BackEnd and FrontEnd and New features push notifications with Google cloud.
- Developed Mobile apps
- Collaborate with the development team, Conoceme.vip WatchMe La Maestra Paty projects. I used **JavaScript**, jQuery, Firebase, PayPal, MySQL, Google Cloud functions, Cordova, HTML and CSS. New features Login, push notifications with Google Cloud.

Company

Specialist consultant IUM

12/2007 - 05/2017

Assigned to: Company for customer Company Guatemala. (IUM)

Participate in the configuration and integration for the SM project, working with the next components.

- Session Server with Web Services Json and connection to Studio with RTP.
- Session Server with SMPP to send notifications
- Collectors for processing provisioning files.

Assigned to: Company for customer Company Colombia. (IUM)

Participate in the configuration and integration of

- Session Server with Web Services Json and connection to Studio with RTP
- Collectors for processing provisioning files.
- Collectors for processing statistics files

Assigned to: Company for Company customers. (IUM JAVA)

Consultant Support Specialist

- Participate in the integration and tuning of Charging Manager (Diameter, Radius), BRMS and HPSA.
- I created scripts to execute tasks automatically in CM **NodeJS**
- Support Level 1 and 3 of CM (prepaid and postpaid), BRMS (prepaid and postpaid) and HPSA.
- Level 1 support, IUM BATCH.

Company

Senior consultant

12/2006 - 12/2007

Assigned to: Project- Company

- I participated in the development of satisfaction surveys of users' web.
- Coordinate development reports for management in Peoplesoft.
- Development for the exchange of information between institutions using Web Services.

Technologies used: Peoplesoft, PHP, **JavaScript**, Java, Oracle.

Company

Senior consultant

04/2006 -12/2006

Assigned to: Project- Company

- Development of new requirements on PeopleSoft.
- Coordinate the integration of the applications used at that time in the PeopleSoft platform.

Skills

- **Programming languages:** Java, PHP, PL / SQL (Oracle), PeopleCode, Visual Basic, .Net, Clipper, Fivewin, **JavaScript**, jQuery, HTML, Flex, shell.
- **API**
- **Databases:** Oracle, Informix, db2, SQLServer, MySQL
- **Operating systems:** Windows, Linux, HPUX
- **Applications:** Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Visio etc.), mail.

Education

Degree in Computer Science

Instituto Mexicano

2000 - 2004

Courses

- **ACF PRO:** CodersLink
- **Wordpress / REST API:** CodersLink
- **Asynchronous Javascript:** Mozilla